Received
Washington State Supreme Court

No. 90420-1

JUL 21 2014
E CRF
Ronald R. Carpenter
Clerk

Supreme Court of the State of Washington

David W. Creveling
Appellant

v.

Donna M. Alma, et vir, et al.
Respondents

Petition for Review

David W. Creveling
Appellant

110 Gold Creek Loop RD
Carlton WA 98814
(509) 923-2003

The Attorney for the title insurance company
Henry Kerr Hamilton
Fidelity National Title Group
1200 6th Avenue, Suite 620
Seattle WA 98101-3125

A. Identity of Petitioner

I, David W. Creveling asks this Court to accept review of the Court of Appeals decision terminating review designated in Part B of this petition.

B. Court of Appeals Decision entitled Commissioner's Ruling filed February 25, 2014 and the order denying motion to modify filed May 21, 2014. A copy of the decisions are in the Appendix at pages A — through — . A copy of the order denying petitioner's motion for reconsideration is in Appendix at pages A — through — .

C. Issues presented for review

1st error

Name of petitioner is David W. Creveling rather than the Courts belief it being David A. Creveling

2nd error

The people intervening over my objections had no interest in the property after the Okanogan County Superior Court signed the default judgement on April Third 2012

3rd assignment of error

After the Court put the property in my former wifes name ~~the~~ in 2002 it did not prevent anyone from filing any lawsuit against my former wife in regard to the property

4th error

The Court has no standing to look at the Causes in the lawsuit for the intervenors at

this time in the proceeding (it is a mute point and could only have been brought up prior to the default judgement filed on April 3, 2012

5th error

The Court has wrongly assumed the intervenors have a right to intervene through their predecessors in interest.

6th error

The Court has unlawfully overlooked a legal heir.

7th error

The cause of action in the 2003 case is irrelevant to the intervenors action now

8th error

Allowance of intervention to be in this case when they had 9 years, 9 months and 12 1/2 days to intervene and chose to intervene after the default judgement when they had no interest in the property.

D. Statement of the Case

The intervenors were allowed to intervene over my objections in Superior Court.

The intervenors made motion to intervene after the April 3, 2012 default judgement was signed

The intervenors had no legal right to intervene after the default judgement was signed.

The intervenors had no interest in the property after the default judgement was signed

The only time the intervenors had a legal right to intervene was when they had a color of interest prior to the default judgement. The intervenors and their predecessors in interest could have intervened legally any time between July 21, 2003 when the excise tax was paid to the Okanogan County treasurer under excise tax # 82103 and the few minutes before Judge Culp signed the default judgement on April 3, 2012 in Okanogan County Superior Court Cause # 03-2-00182-3

In fact the intervenors and their predecessors in interest had 9 years and 8 months and 12 1/2 days to legally intervene and they intentionally chose not to intervene until after they had no interest at all in the property on June of 2012

E. Argument why review should be accepted

The majority of title insurance companies have overstepped their legal authority and have begun ignoring and removing items filed against title plus title companies have been adding items against title in regards navigable and unnavigable waters.

The Court needs to rein in the title companies such that title companies only report what is filed against the title with County Auditors offices for real property

Still this is no excuse for the intervenors as

the Lis Pendens was filed in Okanogen County Superior Court Cause # 03-2-00182-3 and Okanogen County Auditors # 3061781 on June 10, 2003 at 3:24 pm giving notice of the liens filed under Okanogen Auditors # 3055146 and 3056477 and giving notice of the lawsuit Cause # 03-2-00182-3 at which all were served upon the defendant Holmes by the Pierce County Deputy Sheriff Roger D. Ward on July 16, 2003 at 12:00 pm and again filed in Cause # 03-2-00182-3 of Okanogen County Superior Court.

The property was on contract and subject to the lawsuit # 03-2-00182-3 and the Lis Pendens the entire time.

The only person who could have come back after the default judgement was filed was Holmes who was a party of the suit before the default judgement.

I have had Wetlaw do 2 searches 2 different times and no case law has been found so the Supreme Court needs to decide.

The way it stands, the title insurance company says anyone any time can come back and intervene after a default judgement.

I say only a person who is a party to the suit before the default judgement has the right to come back after a default judgement, and especially in this case or after the default.

Judgement the people who intervened had no color of title in the property what so ever.

F. Conclusion

The relief sought is the ejectment of the intervenors who had 9 years, 9 months and 12 1/2 days for themselves and their predecessors in interest to intervene and chose to wait until they had no interest in the property to intervene

Restoration of the April 3, 2012 Default judgement in Okanogan County Superior Court Cause # 03-2-00002-3 and the restoration of my property under said Default judgement

The alternative is for the Court to allow the lower courts decisions to stand which will give precedence for ~~non~~^{now} parties to intervene in cases after default judgements with no actual interests in the cases except to try to change the decision made in the default judgement,