Received Washington State Supreme Court

AUG 2 0 2014 C Ronald R. Carpenter Clerk

NO. 90420-1

SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

DAVID CREVELING,

Defendant/Appellant

v.

GEORGE AND MARY ARMENDARIZ, TERESA REBO, ROBERT AND HEATHER BRUNKOW, AND JOHN AND JANE DOES 1-40,

Intervenors/Respondents,

RESPONDENTS' OPPOSITION TO APPELLANT'S PETITION FOR DISCRETIONARY REVIEW

HENRY K. HAMILTON, WSBA #16301 Fidelity National Law Group 1200 – 6th Avenue, Suite 1900 Seattle, WA 98101 (206) 223-4525, ext. 101 Attorney for Respondents

DISCUSSION

1. <u>Appellant's Petition should be denied because Appellant</u> fails to comply with the requirements of RAP 13.4(b).

Supreme Court review is limited. RAP 13.4(b) states that the Supreme Court will accept a Petition for Review in only four situations:

(1) If the decision of the Court of Appeals is in conflict with a decision of the Supreme Court; or

(2) If the decision of the Court of Appeals is in conflict with another decision of the Court of Appeals; or

(3) If a significant question of law under the Constitution of the State of Washington or of the United States is involved; or

(4) If the petition involves an issue of substantial public interest that should be determined by the Supreme Court.

Mr. Creveling fails to comply with RAP 13.4(b) and his Petition should be denied. Mr. Creveling's Petition is silent as to all four elements and once again fails to provide this Court any reason to accept review. There is no basis for this Court to accept review and this Petition must be denied under RAP 13.4(b). 2. <u>Appellant's Petition should be denied because Appellant</u> fails to meet his burden as to why the lower courts' rulings were incorrect.

Beyond RAP 13.4, Mr. Creveling fails to provide this Court with anything that suggests the Court of Appeals erroneously granted the Motion on the Merits and improperly denied Mr. Creveling's Motion to Modify. There is no basis to reverse these rulings and Mr. Creveling's Petition should be immediately denied.

The limited issue on appeal is whether the trial court properly set aside an Order granting an unsupported Motion for Default Judgment. Appellant's entire record does not provide any evidence or valid argument as to why the trial court abused its discretion in granting the motions, why the Court of Appeals incorrectly ruled and why he is entitled to relief.

Under RAP 18.14(e)(1), the Court of Appeals properly granted Respondents' Motion on the Merits.

RAP 18.14(e)(1) states:

A motion on the merits to affirm will be granted in whole or in part if the appeal or any part thereof is determined to be clearly without merit. In making these determinations, the judge or commissioner will consider all relevant factors including whether the issues on review (a) are clearly controlled by settled law, (b) are factual and supported by the evidence, or (c) are matters of judicial discretion and the decision was clearly within the discretion of the trial court or administrative agency.

Here, the Court of Appeals properly granted the Motion on the Merits because not one, but all three reasons are met - (a) the trial court's ruling was clearly controlled by settled law; (b) the trial court's ruling was

factually supported by the evidence; and (c) the trial court's rulings were matters of judicial discretion and the decision was clearly within the discretion of the trial court. Mr. Creveling has consistently failed to offer any competent rebuttal. Appellant's Petition for Discretionary Review should be denied.

3. <u>Respondents are entitled to their Attorneys' Fees and Costs</u> for having to continuously respond to Mr. Creveling's unsubstantiated claims.

Respondents request their attorneys' fees and costs under RAP 18.1 and Civil Rule 11. The time has come to put an end to Appellant's frivolous appeals and unsupported claims. Mr. Creveling has continuously failed to provide any authority for his arguments, which arguments delay the Respondents' ability to obtain justice and appear to be little more than a calculated waste of time.¹

Dated this 19th day of August/2014

Henry K. Hamilton, WSBA #16301 Fidelity National Law Group The Law Division of Fidelity National Title Group, Inc. Attorney for respondents George and Mary Armendariz, Teresa Rebo, Robert and Heather Brunkow, and John and Jane Does 1-40

¹ Similar to Mr. Creveling's conduct in *Creveling v. Estate of Stokes*, Supreme Court Case 890897, and the related Court of Appeals Case 30896-1-III, Mr. Creveling is abusing the judicial system and this Court should put an end to this abuse.